

Re: Updated Creative : OFHP Adverts

From: "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=mackenzie, rebecca (opo)7a8">
To: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <gillian.mceachern@ontario.ca>, "Donelson, Philip (OPO)" <philip.donelson@ontario.ca>, "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Bossin, Bryan (OPO)" <bryan.bossin@ontario.ca>, "Byberg, Ann (OPO)" <ann.byberg@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 15 May 2017 16:31:32 -0400

Thx

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 4:24 PM
To: MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Donelson, Philip (OPO); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Cc: Bossin, Bryan (OPO); Byberg, Ann (OPO)
Subject: RE: Updated Creative : OFHP Adverts

For sure. Looks like the submission will be shared with us tomorrow, so we'll send it along then for your review.

From: MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)
Sent: May-15-17 3:45 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Donelson, Philip (OPO); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Cc: Bossin, Bryan (OPO); Berry, James (ENERGY); Byberg, Ann (OPO)
Subject: Re: Updated Creative : OFHP Adverts

Thanks. Can William Bromm and I review the submission that is goes to the ASC pls

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 3:41 PM
To: McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Donelson, Philip (OPO); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Cc: Bossin, Bryan (OPO); MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); Berry, James (ENERGY); Byberg, Ann (OPO)
Subject: Updated Creative : OFHP Adverts

Folks –

Looping everyone on the same page – enclosed is the updated script based on Friday afternoon's conversation.

ENE Communications will advise as soon as we hear from the advertising police on the other piece.

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy

andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

416-327-3550 (o)

416-436-6370 (m)